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Linda Williams

OO EFt= 15

To: Ralph Jaeger
Subject: RE: Complaint docket

Ok, thanks Ralph.

—————— Original Message-----

From: Ralph Jaeger

Sent: Tuesday, May 23, 2000 12:11 PM
To: Linda Williams

Subject: RE: Complaint docket

There was an informal conference on May 3, 2000.

————— Original Message-----

From: Linda Williams

Sent: Tuesday, May 23, 2000 11:37 AM
To: Ralph Jaeger

Subject: Complaint docket

Hi Ralph. We have the reqg to est dkt on the complaint against Aloha.
Was there an informal conference held on it. That determines whether we

do a complaint letter to Aloha.




Hong Wang OO0 | { - I/L)S

From: Ralph Jaeger

Sent: Tuesday, May 30, 2000 7:26 AM

To: Hong Wang

Subject: RE: 000611

Yes -- he is to be put on all Aloha dockets pending further notice.

—————— Original Message-----

From: Hong Wang

Sent: Friday, May 26, 2000 9:06 AM
To: Ralph Jaeger

Subject: 000611

Importance: High

Ralph, this is a new docket involving Aloha, should I add Representative
Mike Fasano as an "interested person?" Would you please let me know as
soon as possible, please? We are doing Agenda prep. and the notice has
to go out today. Thanks.




MEMORANDTUM

June 26, 2000

TO: DIVISION OF RECORDS AND REPORTING
FROM: DIVISION OF LEGAL SERVICES (JAEGER)//S“ ] .C.
RE : DOCKET NO. 000611-WS - COMPLAINT OF TAYLOR TIRE AND

SERVICE CENTER, INC., AGAINST ALOHA UTILITIES, INC., IN
PASCO COUNTY REGARDING BILLING DISPUTE.

/64 - Pasr

Attached i1s a NOTICE OF PROPOSED AGENCY ACTION ORDER
CONCERNING COMPLAINT OF TAYLOR TIRE AND SERVICE CENTER, INC.,
AGAINST ALOHA UTILITIES, INC., AND CLOSING DOCKET, to be issued in
the above-referenced docket.

(Number of pages in order - 8)

RRJ/ 1w

Attachment

cc: Division of Economic Regulation (Binford)

Divigion of Consumer Affairs (Stokes)

I1:0006110R.RRJ
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MEMORANDUM
. LIJUL 19 PH 340
July \}é 2000 R
Rl 2 A L
Riste RTING
TO:: DIVISION OF RECORDS AND REPORTINéﬂ
/
FROM : DIVISION OF LEGAL SERVICES (& R)
/
RE: DOCKET NO. 000611-WS - COMPLAINT OF TAYLOR TIRE AND

SERVICE CENTER, INC., AGAINST ALOHA UTILITIES, INC., IN
PASCO COUNTY REGARDING BILLING DISPUTE.

1309- O

Attached is a CONSUMMATING ORDER, to be issued in the above-
referenced docket.

(Number of pages in order - 2)
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Attachment

cc: Division of Economic Regulation (Binford)
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